



29th of October 2025

Deputy Sorca Clarke
Leinster House,
Kildare Street,
Dublin 2

PQ 53361/25

“To ask the Minister for Health to provide a list of vacancies by job title within CAMHS in County Wicklow.”

Dear Deputy Clarke,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above request, which you submitted for response. I have examined the matter and the following outlines the position.

There are no staffing vacancies within Lucena Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) in County Wicklow.

I trust this information is of assistance to you, but should you have any further queries please contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Caoileann Cassidy
General Manager Mental Health,
HSE Dublin South and Wicklow